

Darfon Electronics Corp.

No.167, San Ying Road, Kuei San Industrial Zone, Taoyuan Shien, (33341) Taiwan, R.O.C.

Tel: 03-250-8800 EXT 3580 / Fax: 03-3509542

Date: 2012/9/24

Confidential Letter

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

Equipment Authorization Division

7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Confidentiality Request for FCC ID : O62MT1BF

Gentlemen:

The form 731 and application have been electronically submitted and any attachments will be up loaded to your web site to be used in obtaining a grant of certification.

Short-term

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission's pubic notice, we request short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 60 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

1. External Photos	2. Internal Photos	3. Test Setup photos	4. User's Manual
--------------------	--------------------	----------------------	------------------

Permanent

Darfon Electronics Corp. requests that the material in the following files be withheld from public disclosure in accordance with Section 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. 0.459, following grant of the application.

1. Block Diagram	2. Circuit Diagram	3. Operational Description
------------------	--------------------	----------------------------

Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Note: The registered grantee contact is not available, TL TSAI is signing for grantee contact. She can be reached at email: tl.tsai@darfon.com.tw.

Sincerely,

Applicant's company name : Darfon Electronics Corp.

Applicant's company address : No.167, San Ying Road, Kuei San Industrial Zone, Taoyuan
Shien, (33341) Taiwan, R.O.C.

Signature :  Signed for Avon H Chang

Job Title and Dept. : Avon H Chang / Engineer

E-Mail : avon.h.chang@darfon.com.tw

Tel. : 03-250-8800 EXT 3580